Appendix 2

From: David smethurst (it S

Sent: 22-May-2017 17:52

To: 'Sara Clement'

Cc: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: RE: New Premises @ Shell Dean Row, Adlington Road, Dean Row, Wilmslow, SK9 2LN. ~[NOT
PROTECTIVELY MARKED]~

Sara,
Thank you for your continued co-operation.

Amanda,
Please note below the consent of the applicant for a premises licence at Shell Dean Row to the following condition
being attached to the premises licence in order to promote the licensing objectives:
e The site will operate a closed door policy, whereby the entrance door to the shop will be closed to
customers between the hours of 24.00 and 05.00 hours each day. All sales between these hours will be
made through the night pay window.

| can confirm that | do not seek to enter any further representation and please forward a copy of the premises
licence when issued.

Kind regards

David Smethurst — Police Licensing Officer

o

#2%  Cheshire
&) Constabulary

From: Sara Clement [mailto: NG

Sent: 22 May 2017 16:30

To: David Smethurst

Cc: licensing@cheshiresast.gov.uk

Subject: RE: New Premises @ Shell Dean Row, Adlington Road, Dean Row, Wilmslow, SK9 2LN. ~[NOT
PROTECTIVELY MARKED]~

Dear Dave,
Thank you for your email below.

We confirm that the condition you are proposing and which reads as follows is agreeable:
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« The site will operate a closed door policy, whereby the entrance door to the shop will
be closed to customers between the hours of 24.00 and 05.00 hours each day. All
sales between these hours will be made through the night pay window.

We have copied the Licensing Department at Cheshire East Council into this email so they
aware of the current position.

Should you have any queries or require further information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Kind Regards,

Sara Clement
Licensing Manager

For and on behalf of

"_lr.ll_.' Lockett & Co

Retail, Licensing & Training Consultonls

Lockett & Co. is a subsidiary of Corrigan Lockett Ltd, registered in England number 2728479

This emall and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly private and confidential and are intended solely for the
named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information, and if you are not the intended recipient you must
not copy distribute or use the communication in any other way.

If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender as soon as possible and delete the e-mail and any attachments.

We believe this e-mail is virus free but we cannot guarantee this. Recipients should therefore check for viruses and similar
harmful devices and we cannot accept liability for any which may occur.

@LockettCo

https://www.facebook.com/onestopshoplicensin
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